From: Mindaia Wilcox

Sent! Wednesday, November 7, 2018 9122 AM PST
To: Patricia McNish; City Clerk

Subject: RE: Document Reguest

Murphy's Bowl

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcow, AICP . Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department
Planwing Division ; Cne Manchester Boulevard © inglewood, ©A4 90301

VIR0 412-5230 1 F{310} 412-5631 : mwllsox@aiyefinglewood.org

Esceiience in Public Service. LOMMITMENT to Problem Sotving. LIETERMINATION to Succeed,

Plagse consider the environrment belprs prinhing this amall

From: Patricia McNish

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@ cityofinglewood.org>; City Clerk <CityClerkGroup@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: Document Request

Whin is the Yendor

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 8:37 AM
To: City Clerk

Subject: Document Request

Good day,
'd like to request a copy of Agreement 17-456. Thanks very much.

Respectfully,
Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V{310) 412-5230 ; F(310} 412-5681 : mwilcox@citvolinglewnnd org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINAT!ON to Succeed.

Mease consider the emvivonmient before printing s emall



